Joann Ekblad

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 7:33 PM

To: Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad

Cc: Susan OConnell; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: TC Elsie Comm-Newcastle Holdings.0303'06

This is ready for Friday's PN.

TC Elsie
nm-Newcastle Holdi
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a m.m“m, n. Application for consent to transfer control of international section 214 application, ITC-

~ 214-20000317-00144, held by Elsie Communications, Inc. (“Elsie Communications™)
from its parent company SKT Ventures, Inc. (“SKT Ventures”) to Newcastle Holdings,
Inc. (“Newcastle”). Elsie Communications is wholly-owned by SKT Ventures. Pursuant
to proposed stock purchase agreement dated December 16, 2005, Newcastle Holdings
will purchase from SKT Ventures, all of the outstanding shares of common stock of Elsie
Communications. Elsie will continue to provide service to its customers as a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Newcastle. Newcastle is a wholly-owned subsidiary of American
Broadband Acquisition Corp. IV, that is, in its turn, owned 49% by American Broadband
Communications, LLC (“American Broadband Communications”), and 40% by Signal
Equity Partners II, LP (“Signal Equity Partners”). American Broadband Communications
is owned jointly by William H. Tucker and Patrick L. Eudy, with each holding 48.75 %
ownership interest.
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DAVID COSSON

2154 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-5275
FAX 202-333-5275

dcosson@independent-tel.com

RECEIVED
JUN 2 8 2006

June 28, 2006

Via Hand-Delivery Federal Communications Commission
Marlene H. Dortch Office of Secretary
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Application for Transfer of Control of Elsie Communications,
Inc. and Dalton Telephone Company, Inc. to Newcastle
Holdings, Inc.

WC Docket No. 06-13

Application for Transfer of International Section 214 Authority
from Elsie Communications, Inc., to Newcastle Holdings, Inc.
File No. ITC-214-20000317-00144

ITC-T/C-20060302-00133-E

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is submitted to the Commission pursuant to 47 CFR 63.24(e)(4) to notify
the Commission of the consummation of the transaction underlying the above-referenced
applications for authority to transfer Domestic and International Section 214 Authorizations.

An application for authority to transfer control of Domestic Section 214 Authority of
Elsie Communications, Inc. and Dalton Telephone Company, Inc., to Newcastle Holdings,
Inc., was filed on January 4, 2006. The application was accepted for streamlined treatment
and docketed in WC Docket No. 06-13, see Public Notice DA 06-75 (rel. Jan. 17, 2006), and
was granted on February 17, 2006, see Public Notice DA 06-380 (rel. Feb. 17, 2006).

International Section 214 Authority ITC-214-20000317-00144 was granted on April
12, 2000, to Elsie Communications, Inc., see Public Notice DA 00-846, Report No. TEL-
00216 (rel. Apr. 13,2000). An application to transfer control of the Authority from Elsie
Communications, Inc., to Newcastle Holdings, Inc., was accepted for streamlined treatment
in Public Notice Report No. TEL-01005S (rel. Mar. 10, 2006), and granted on March 24,
2006, see Public Notice DA 06-700, Report No. TEL-01010, ITC-T/C-20060302-00133-E

(rel. Mar. 30, 2006).



Marlene H. Dortch June 28, 2006
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The transaction underlying the applications was consummated on June 23, 2006.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

A

Singerely,

David Cosson
Counsel to Newcastle Holdings, Inc.



